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Good day,

We have reconciled the 2023 court security and prisoner transportation (CSPT) costs and
determined the balance of the municipal entitlement to the 2024 CSPT grant allotment.
Ontario Shared Services will issue the grant credits within the next few days.

We have asked Ontario Shared Services to issue a credit memo for the balance of the 2024
allotment (75%) in the amount of $9683.

Respectfully,

MPB Financial Services Unit
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